



## Dr Sarah J Bailey-Rogers B.Sc (Hons) D.Clin.Psy Clinical Psychologist CPsychol

### Curriculum Vitae

I hold a Bachelor's Degree in Psychology with Health Psychology and a Doctorate in Clinical Psychology from the University of Wales, Bangor. I am a Clinical Psychologist and a member of the British Psychological Society.

I have been employed by Conwy & Denbighshire NHS Trust since 2001. I initially trained as a Clinical Psychologist and since 2004, I have been employed as a qualified Clinical Psychologist. I have worked in a variety of settings with a range of client groups including Adult Mental Health, Learning Disability, Older Adults and Child & Adolescent Mental Health. Within these settings, I have conducted both assessments and therapy for a wide range of referred problems.

I also have particular experience of, and interest in working with children under five and their families. I have undertaken an extensive amount of work on parenting with this client group. Further to this, I have a special interest in paediatric psychology and work with a range of children and adolescents within the Child Health Psychology Team offering comprehensive psychological assessments and therapeutic interventions for a wide range of referred problems within this client group. I am an EMDR Level 3-trained therapist also.

### Education

University of Wales, Bangor. Doctorate in Clinical Psychology D.Clin. Psy (2004)

University of Wales, Bangor. Psychology with Health Psychology B.Sc.(Hons) (1998)

### Professional & Academic Experience

**Clinical Psychologist**, Child Health Psychology Team & Under Fives Family Team.  
Conwy & Denbighshire NHS Trust, (2004 - Present).

**Clinical Psychologist in Training**, Conwy & Denbighshire NHS Trust & University of Wales, Bangor (2001-2004)

**Assistant Psychologist**, Wirral & West Cheshire Community NHS Trust. Chester Eating Disorders Service & 16-19 Service (1998-2001)

### Professional Organisation

Chartered Psychologist within the British Psychological Society (membership no. 83577)